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Miles Christian Anderson Consulting

4 Engineers, Inc.
/ 1515 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Suite 132

Ocala, FL 34470
Phone (352) 629-5591 Fax (352)629-4402

Email: miles anderson@mea-engineers.com

CIVIL ** STRUCTURAL ** LAND PLANNING ** GOLF COURSE DESIGN

November 15, 2024

Attention: Marion County Engineering Department - Plans Review Dept.
Marion County — Board of County Commissioners

Office of the County Engineers

412 SE 25" Ave.,

Ocala, FL 34471

SUBJECT: Tree Mitigation

PROJECT NAME: MEPCO

PROJECT #2023110104

APPLICATION: MINOR SITE PLAN #30907

Dear Ms. Heyen,

I am hereby informing your department that the owners of MEPCO USA LLC — Site Plan, as
referenced above, shall pay the required cost for the 25.5 inches not planted to the Tree
Mitigation Bank Fund.

The total sum has been estimated at $5,656.66. Please can you instruct us on the date that this
must be paid and to who does the check need to be made out to.

Sincerely, Q

MEPCO USA LLC.

Miles C. Anderson, P.E. Date
Florida Registered Engineer # 39385

File: MEPCO - Tree Mitigation Letter

c.c. Ghassan Aysheh, Manager



